Twynam, Tom

From: Twynam, Tom

Sent: 26 July 2006 10:46

To: Twynam, Tom

Subject: BABT application for Coolpad 728G2

From: lanyun [mailto:yun.lan@ritt.7layers.cn]
Sent: 25 July 2006 11:38

To: Twynam, Tom; 'Wu BY (Beverley)'

Subject: RE: BABT application for Coolpad 728G2

Hi Tom,
| think maybe | need to clarify a little bit about the operation of this product.

It includes two GSM modules, basically means two GSM phones being combined together.

They can register on different networks at the same time.

it is not possible to make phone calls on both two modules at the same time, but when the user is in a phone
call with one of the modules, and if there is a call coming from the other one, the user can choose to accept
the second call, which will end the current call at the same time.

We think the worst situation should be that a call was set up with one module, and on the other module there
was an incoming call but not accepted. Actually for CE we did test in this way.

Best Regards

Lan Yun
Project Leader

ritt7layers

Beijing 7 layers Huarui Communications Technology Co., Lid.
No. 11 Yue Tan Nan Street, Xi Cheng District

100045 Beijing, P. R. China

Phone: +86 (0) 10 68050368-115

Fax: +86 (0) 10 68050370

Mobile:+86 (0) 13810485531

Email:yun.lan@ritt. 7layers.cn

http://www. ritt. 7Tlayers. cn

Notice:

This email communication is confidential. Recipients are obligated to maintain secrecy and disclosure only
when permitted. Thanks for your cooperation.
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